## Clerk's Minutes July 8, 2024

The meeting and was called to order at 6 P.M.

Present were Supervisors: Jan Proffit, Brent Hodgeman & Darrick Sweats and Clerk, Cheryl Wickham. Guests were: Lynn Anderson, Todd Johnson, Cordelia Davis, Walt Hodgeman, Bernie Palmer, Larry Pluta and Bob Brewster.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Jan Proffit and the Pledge to the Flag was recited.

The Agenda was reviewed by Chairman, Jan Proffit and a motion was made by Jan and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brent to approve. All Yay and motion carried and the meeting continued.

The minutes from the last meeting were read. Motion made by Jan and 2nd by Darrick to approve. All yay and Motion carried.

The Financial Report was read and a motion was made by Jan and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Darrick to approve. All yay and motion carried.

Bills were read and a motion was made by Jan and 2nd by Brent to pay. All yay and Motion carried.

Correspondence was read and discussed.

Bob gave a Zoning Report on the violations. Motion made by Jan and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Darrick for Bob to send a certified letter to Jones, Scott Landhor and Cristy Scott, as Bob has had no response from his original letters to them.

Bob received a Complaint Letter from Mitchell Ohlman regarding on the driveway between his property and Bailey's. After meeting with the Arna Planning Commission, it was decided by the Board that a Public Hearing is necessary to resolve this issue. Bob has sent letters to the Baileys' and Mitch Ohlman to attend a Public Hearing on July 10, 2024.

Bob said the DNR has completed the Survey on the Gandy Dancer Trail and filed the results with Robin Mathews, Pine County Surveyor. There has been no change. Note: This is the 3<sup>rd</sup> survey done on this.

Motion made by Jan and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Darrick for Bob to give the necessary information to Walt for the Beacon Depths that Bob has. An application along with \$100.00 is needed. Brent said he will fill out the information, as it appears more than one username could be issued by the county. All yay and motion carried.

Todd Johnson is asking for the minutes to be posted on the WEB and for Transparency.

Town of Arna - Pine County, MN

It was decided that since the Township now owns the property that was previously owned by Bluhm on Pine Street, that it needs to be mowed. Motion by Jan and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brent and Darrick abstained to start mowing this property. All yay and motion carried.

After reviewing the Road Review Report, a motion made by Jan and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Brent to do the following this month:

North Enders Road – 2 Culverts and Gravel
Tamarack Ranch River Road – Gravel
All yay and motion carried. Darrick will contact Doug with the decision.

At a previous meeting a motion was made from Jan and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Darrick to purchase a new lighted pole Flag for the Town Hall. Cheryl will look into this now.

Cheryl handed out forms to be completed, signed and returned to her for anyone interested in being an Election Judge.

July 10, 2024 is the next Planning Commission Meeting along with a Public Hearing. The Planning Commission will be meeting more often to study the revision of the Ordinance.

Next Town Board Meeting to be held on August 12. 2024. The Primary Election will be on Tuesday, August 13, 2024 – 10AM-8PM. Note: the poles will close at 8:00 PM sharp.

Motion made by Jan and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Darrick to adjourn. All yay and the meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM.

Chairman		
Clerk	 	